

Minister for Mental Health and Wellbeing
Sarah Murphy MS

22 January 2026

Perinatal Mental Health Support – Outstanding Questions

Dear Sarah,

Thank you for your recent correspondence dated 22 December 2025 and for the information you have provided.

Having considered your response, it still does not sufficiently address the specific questions we raised. We therefore intend to explore these issues as part of our general scrutiny session on 4 March 2026.

Yours sincerely,



Buffy Williams MS

Chair
Children, Young People and Education Committee

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.